
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

 
 

City Council Workshop & Meeting 
Agenda 

 August 7, 2023 
Auburn Hall, Council Chambers 

                                                                                                             
 
5:30 P.M. City Council Workshop  

A. PAL Center Update – John Blais & Derek Boulanger 
B. New Housing Starts and Projections T-4.2B and Beyond – Eric Cousens 
C. Public Safety Building – Woodard & Curran 
D. Executive Session – Economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) which premature disclosure 

would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the City.  
E. Executive Session – Labor contract, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(D) with possible action to follow under New 

Business.  
 
7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Walker 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member or a citizen requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the 
agenda. 

 
1. Order 99-08072023* 

Confirming Chief Moen’s appointment of constables with firearms and arrest powers for the Auburn 
Police Department. 
 

2. Order 100-08072023* 
Confirming Chief Moen’s appointment of Cameron Mason as constable, without firearm, for the 
Auburn Police Department. 
 

3. Order 101-08072023* 
Casting the voting ballot for the 2024 Maine Municipal Association’s Vice President and Executive 
Committee Members as nominated by the MMA Nominating Committee. 
 

4. Order 102-08072023* 
Confirming Mayor Levesque’s appointment of Andy Titus as full member of the Ethics Panel with a term 
expiration of 11/1/2025. 
 

5. Order 103-08072023* 
Authorizing the Mayor to execute the Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program FY2023 Local 
Solicitation-Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government document to 
be submitted with the grant application. 

 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

II. Minutes  

• June 20, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting 

• July 10, 2023, Special City Council Meeting 
 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

• Presentation – Project Support You (PSY) Update 

• Communication – Business License Denial - Medical Marijuana Cultivation Facility for Marc Fishman 

• Communication – Aquatic Center in Auburn (Mayor Jason Levesque)  

• Communication – Naming of City Facilities and Infrastructure (Mayor Jason Levesque) 

• Council Communications (about and to the community) 
 

IV. Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 
City business or any item that does not appear on the agenda.   
 

V. Unfinished Business - None 
 

VI. New Business  
 
1. Order 104-08072023 

Approving the Mass Gathering application for the Auburn Blues & Brews event to be held on Saturday, 
September 9, 2023. Public hearing and vote. 
 

2. Order 105-08072023 
Allocating funds ($50,000) from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) for the Auburn Victory Gardens 
Program. 
 

3. Order 106-08072023 
Adopting the School Maintenance Labor Contract. 
 

4. Order107-08072023 
Authorizing the Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport Board of Directors to designate and sell surplus 
personal property. 
 

5. Order108-08072023 
Amending the loan between the City’s General Fund and the Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport to 
extend the maturity from FY2034 to FY2036. 
 

6. Order 109-08072023 
Approving the liquor license for Gippers (new ownership). Public hearing and vote. 

 
VII. Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

City business or any item that does not appear on the agenda 
 

VIII. Reports (from sub-committees to Council) 
a. Mayor’s Report  
b. City Councilors’ Reports  
c. City Manager Report 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
IX. Executive Sessions - Economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(C) which premature disclosure 

would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the City.  
 
 X. Adjournment 



 

 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: Workshop, August 7th, 2023 
 
Author: John Blais  
 

Subject: PAL Update/Order  discontinuance of  250+/- Chestnut Street as a city street/LWCF Land Swap  
 
Information:  Schematic Design/PAL Update (14,258 SF)  by Austin Smith from Simons Architects and Megan McDevitt 
from Woodard and Curran.  
 
City Staff is requesting the city to discontinue 250’ +/- of Chestnut Street/Public Way, as a City Street, to provide a more 
robust site plan that puts youth safety playing outdoors at the pinnacle for total development of the new PAL Center 
(Updates Attached). The discontinuance of the” town way” will follow the Title 23, Part 3, Chapter 304 §3026-A, 1-6 as 
required and applies. Chestnut street was recorded as a named street in Council Records 11-350 (9/10/1923) & 11-485 
(2/16/1925). 
 
The street has been designed to be discontinued to create pedestrian connectivity for Union Street Gully Park that will 
link 6.1 acres of the upper section to the 2.7 acres of the lower section without vehicular traffic for greater safety and 
more flexibility for the total buildout of the PAL building and the associated features surrounding the site development. 
 

Other associated tasks include providing continuance of public utilities as Title 23, Part 3, Chapter 304 §3026-A, (6) 
and identifying a portion (s) of that land to be converted to Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) Property or out 
of LWCF property.  
 
City Budgetary Impacts:  Survey and Yellow Book Appraisal work. $15,000 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Move the request through public notice, and city council approval to accept the 
discontinuance a section (250’ +/-)of Chestnut Street upon positive recommendation by City of Auburn Planning Board. 
Move PAL design to Design Development and move the LWCF swap forward.  
 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:     
 

Attachments: Site plan 
  
 
 
 















 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023     
 
Author:  Eric J. Cousens, Director of Planning and Permitting 
 

Subject:  New Housing Starts and Projections T4.2B and Beyond  
 
Information:  Review new housing picked up this tax year, permits since then and projections.  Staff will give an 
overview of mapped new housing that was added to the tax base for FY 2024, review permits issued late 2023-
current that will likely be added for next fiscal year and  
 
 
City Budgetary Impacts:   
 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Discussion 
 
 
Previous Meetings and History: None 
 
 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 
Attachments:  

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023 
 
Author:  Brian Wood, Assistant City Manager 
 

Subject:  Proposed Combined Public Safety Facility 
 
Information:   
In April, 2011, the Auburn Police Department moved from it’s One Minot Avenue location to Auburn Hall.  This 
move, necessitated by costly unhealthy and structural conditions that needed remediation, was intended to be a 
temporary solution.  A window of 5 years was set to begin the phases of planning, construction and move to a new 
police department facility.   
 
During this time and since, the fire department has been challenged with employee health and safety issues.  
Workforce diversity accommodations are a basic human rights issue. Separate sleeping quarters and bathroom 
facilities need to be gender neutral. On August 2, 2021, a public safety facility study was completed and presented 
to City Council with a recommendation that a public safety facility be built to house both departments.  
 
A Public Safety Committee Ad-Hoc Committee was formed following City Council’s resolve on September 6, 2021, 
to review options, secure cost estimates, and make recommendations.  A Final committee report was presented to 
City Council on September 6, 2022.  In February, 2023, the City of Auburn was awarded $2,500,000. in 
Congressionally Directed Spending (CDS) funds to be used towards the construction of a new public safety building.  
 
Currently, space and health needs for both departments are not being met.  It is not in the best interest of the 
residents and business communities of the City of Auburn to do nothing. It is the recommendation of the Ad-Hoc 
Committee and public safety staffs to move forward with the design and construction of a shared public safety 
facility to be located at 550 Minot Avenue. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  To be determined.   

 
Staff Recommended Action: Discussion. 

 
Previous Meetings and History: August 2, 2021, September 6, 2022 

 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
Attachments:  

• Auburn Public Safety Facilities presentation August 7, 2023 







• Auburn PD 
relocated to 
Auburn Hall 

2011

• Space needs 
analysis and 
site evaluation

2017
• CIP funds 

reallocated to 
expand facility 
assessment

2019

• Comprehensive 
facilities 
assessment

2020
• Ad-hoc 

Committee 
established

2021

• Final Committee 
Report presented 
to Council

2022

Auburn Police Department relocated to 
Auburn Hall as a “temporary solution” 
due to space needs and costly repairs 
and upgrades required, as a cost saving 
measure for the city.



OPERATIONAL CHALLENGES

〉Short-term solution now going on 12+ years. 

〉Poor layout for operations and customer service 

〉Departments on separate building floors (1st and 3rd), with 
City Staff in-between (2nd)

〉Separation makes communications and teamwork 
challenging

〉 Inadequate space for current essential needs and future 
growth:

〉Training rooms

〉Locker rooms

〉Shower areas

〉Secured storage

Small Training Area

Locker Room



OPERATIONAL CHALLENGES

〉No available space or feasible configuration to 
provide critical detainee processing needs including:

〉Sally Port

〉Booking area

〉Holding area

〉Prisoner processing area

Lack of on-site needs require staff to transport 
detainees and prisoners to facilities outside the 
city; inefficient use of time and resources  

〉 Inadequate Evidence Room & Vehicle Impound 
location

〉Recent storm event flooded Impound & 
Evidence Room 

Evidence Lockers & Storage

Flooding in front of Evidence Storage Room and Impound 



• Auburn PD 
relocated to 
Auburn Hall 

2011

• Space needs 
analysis and 
site evaluation

2017
• CIP funds 

reallocated to 
expand facility 
assessment

2019

• Comprehensive 
facilities 
assessment

2020
• Ad-hoc 

Committee 
established

2021

• Final Committee 
Report presented 
to Council

2022

Auburn’s Public Safety consulting team 
completed a space needs analysis along with 
a site evaluation for a combined fire and 
police public safety building. This included 
site review that determined that the current 
location of Central Fire at 550 Minot Avenue 
was the best option for a combined Public 
Safety Facility.

CIP funding secured to address deficiencies with the 
police locker room and restroom facilities at City Hall. 
Bids were significantly higher than anticipated, so 
funds were reallocated to expand upon the 2017 
study and complete a comprehensive facilities 
assessment of all public safety facilities.

Staff and consultants toured all existing public 
safety facilities, assessed current conditions, 
interviewed relevant staff, and checked for new 
sites that may have become available since the 
2017 study. It was again determined that 
Central Station remained the best option for a 
public safety campus due to its geographic 
location, size, and existing infrastructure.



OPERATIONAL CHALLENGES

〉Apparatus floor cannot support tower truck

〉Tower truck should be in the district where 
it best services the community.

〉Training room is insufficient for conducting 
department trainings 

〉Currently doubles as fitness space

〉Patient Care Reporting should be conducted 
confidentially 

〉Current reporting space shared with the 
only conference room in the facility

Shared Training and Fitness Space

Shared Confidential Reporting and Conference Space



OPERATIONAL CHALLENGES

〉Sleeping and showering areas do not provide reasonable 
privacy for a diverse workforce

Lack of privacy in showering areas Lack of privacy in sleeping areas



SAFETY CONCERNS

〉Two leading causes of firefighter death are Cancer 
and Cardiovascular Disease. The current building 
does not include adequate:

〉Gear Storage - isolating staff from 
contaminated gear and isolating gear from 
diesel exhaust

〉Separation of Living Spaces - isolating staff and 
living spaces from carcinogens and diesel 
exhaust fumes.

〉Gear Cleaning Spaces – for removing 
carcinogens from gear and equipment

〉Employee Decontamination Spaces – which 
quickly remove carcinogens from firefighter's 
bodies.

〉Dedicated Fitness/Workout Space - encourages 
fitness and improved cardiovascular health

Gear storage adjacent to diesel exhaust

Inadequate Decontamination 
Facilities:
• Gear Decon in the basement
• Laundry on the first floor
• Showers on the third floor



• Auburn PD 
relocated to 
Auburn Hall 

2011

• Space needs 
analysis and 
site evaluation

2017
• CIP funds 

reallocated to 
expand facility 
assessment

2019

• Comprehensive 
facilities 
assessment

2020
• Ad-hoc 

Committee 
established

2021

• Final Committee 
Report presented 
to Council

2022

Committee meetings held and the final 
report/executive summary was presented 

to City Council and the community.

Staff and consultants prepared for committee work 
including evaluation of sites/locations and material 

cost discussions. 

.City also purchased property adjacent to Central Fire.



On September 7, 2021, the Auburn City Council voted to create the Ad-Hoc Public Safety Building Committee to 
work with staff and qualified consultants to advise the City Manager and City Council on the preferred design 
and probable cost estimates for a combined Police and Fire Public Safety Building.

Committee Members
Ward 1 Councilor Richard Whiting
Ward 2 Councilor Ryan Hawes
Trisha Fletcher 
David Gonyea 
Jim Pittman 
Robert Stone 
Andrew Titus

Consultants
Barry Sheff, Woodard & Curran
Megan McDevitt, Woodard & Curran
Austin Smith, Simons Architects
Ian Reeves, Simons Architects
Fred Rambo, Architects Design Group
Katy Nero, Architects Design Group
Lori Godbold, Architects Design Group

Staff Participation
Brian Wood, Assistant City Manager
Chief Jason Moen, APD
Chief Robert Chase, AFD
Deputy Chief Timothy Cougle, APD
Deputy Chief Matthew Fifield, AFD
Timothy Hall, Director L-A 911
Liz Allen, Director of Communications
Lt. Anthony Harrington, APD
Lt. Eric Audette, APD
Lt. Julian Beale, AFD
BC Scott Hunter, AFD
FPO David O’Connell, AFD
Derek Boulanger, Facilities Manager
Rita Beaudry, Grants Manager
Drew McKinley, IT Director, L-A 911  
Ofc. Joshua King, APD





〉 New right-sized, two-story purpose-built Public Safety Facility 

including: 

〉 Police Department (including Sally Port, booking area, 
holding area, detainee processing area, evidence storage and 
weapons storage)

〉 Fire Department (including larger drive-thru apparatus bay)

〉 Emergency Operations Center

〉 Efficient shared common areas for Public Entry, Lobby, and 
Reception

〉 Shell construction above apparatus bay for future expansion

〉 New standalone Firing Range Facility 

〉 New standalone Rolling Assets Storage Facility 

〉 Significant site improvements

〉 Allows for phased construction

〉 911 Dispatch Center to be located at different site



〉Co-locating departments allows for a more 
efficient facility, sharing a variety of spaces 
and systems, including:

〉Core function spaces:

〉Public lobby and waiting area

〉Large training room

〉Small conference rooms

〉Fitness center

〉Support spaces and systems

〉Mechanical 

〉Electrical 

〉Sprinkler

〉Estimated square footage savings ≈ 8,000 SF 

Shared Fitness Room Shared Community Room

Shared Training/Conference Room Shared Public Lobby & Reception



〉 Public Safety Facility Size

〉 New Construction   48,200 SF

〉 Future Expansion     6,800 SF

〉 Firing Range                        3,400 SF

〉 Rolling Asset Storage     2,800 SF

                                    TOTAL = 61,200 SF

〉 Conceptual Project Costs

〉 Construction                         $35.89M 

〉 Design Services                     $4.37M

〉 FFE and Contingency            $4.80M

         TOTAL = $45.06M*

*City awarded $2.5M Congressionally Directed Spending grant to help 

offset costs (set to expire in 2026)

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR



The “do nothing” approach – or maintaining the status quo - would have 

considerable ramifications:

〉Direct Financial Implications:

〉Will still need to invest millions in capital costs to maintain and renovate existing, aging facilities to 

meet the current and future operational needs of each departments

〉Continued need to lease additional office space for City Staff due to sharing City Hall with Police

〉Non-Direct Financial Implications:

〉Challenges with attracting & retention talent

〉 Staff health & safety risks associated with current facilities

〉Difficultly maintaining level of service to match city growth 





〉Town Population – 22,135 

〉Public Safety Facility Size – 53,000 SF

〉Construction Completed - May 2020

〉Construction Cost - $21.5M* (Jun 2019)

                $28.1M (2025)

*Not inclusive of additional project soft costs



〉Town Population – 25,364

〉Public Safety Facility Size – 84,000 SF

〉Construction Completed - May 2023

〉Construction Cost - $55M* (Dec 2020)

                $69M (2025)

*Not inclusive of additional project soft costs



〉Town Population – 24,284

〉Public Safety Facility Size – 48,920 SF

〉Construction Start - July 2023

〉Construction Cost - $46.7M* (Nov 2022)

                 $54.0M (2025)

*Not inclusive of additional project soft costs





 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
City of Auburn 

City Council Information Sheet 
 

 
 
 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023 
 
Subject:  Executive Session 
 
Information: Economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (C) which premature disclosure 
would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the city. 
 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 
session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 
until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 
must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 
scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 
only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  
Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 
A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 
disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation 
or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  
(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 
(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be 
conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of 
whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive 
session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or 
interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 
prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  
 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the 
body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open 
to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  
 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated 
litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of 
professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, 
municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  
 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those 
records is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; 
consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an 
examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, 
subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending 
enforcement matter.  



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
City of Auburn 

City Council Information Sheet 
 

 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023 
 
Subject:  Executive Session 
 
Information: Labor contract, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(D) with possible action to follow during the 
Council meeting under New Business. 
 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 
session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 
until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 
must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 
scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 
only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  
Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 
A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 
disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation 
or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  
(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 
(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be 
conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of 
whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive 
session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or 
interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 
prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  
 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the 
body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open 
to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  
 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated 
litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of 
professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, 
municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  
 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those 
records is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; 
consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an 
examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, 
subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending 
enforcement matter.  



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date: August 7, 2023   Order: 99-08072023 

Author:  Jason D. Moen, Chief of Police 

Subject:  Confirm Chief Moen’s appointment of Stephen Easley, Cameron Winslow, Dustin Pepin, and Mattingly 
Simaan as a Constable with firearm for the Auburn Police Department. 
 
Information:  The Auburn Police Department requests City Council appointment of Stephen Easley, Cameron 
Winslow, and Mattingly Simaan as a Constable with firearm for the City of Auburn. 
 
City Budgetary Impacts:   N/A 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Motion to confirm Chief Moen’s appointment of Stephen Easley, Cameron 
Winslow, Brandon Capano, and Mattingly Simaan as a Constable with firearm for the Auburn Police 
Department. 
 
Previous Meetings and History:   None 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:  
 
Attachments: Order 
 
 



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 99-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby confirms Chief Jason Moen’s appoints of Stephen 

Easley, Cameron Winslow, Dustin Pepin, and Mattingly Simaan as Constables with 

firearm/arrest powers for the Auburn Police Department. 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
  
Council Workshop or Meeting Date: August 7, 2023    Order: 100-08072023 

Author:  Jason D. Moen, Chief of Police 

Subject:  Confirm Chief Moen’s appointment of Cameron Mason as a Constable without firearm for the Auburn 
Police Department. 
 
Information:  The Auburn Police Department requests the City Council appointment of Cameron Mason as a 
Constable without firearm for the City of Auburn. 
 
City Budgetary Impacts:   N/A 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Motion to confirm Chief Moen’s appointment of Cameron Mason as a Constable 
without firearm for the Auburn Police Department. 
 
Previous Meetings and History:   None 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 
Attachments: Order 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
  
Council Workshop or Meeting Date: August 7, 2023    Order: 100-08072023 

Author:  Jason D. Moen, Chief of Police 

Subject:  Confirm Chief Moen’s appointment of Cameron Mason as a Constable without firearm for the Auburn 
Police Department. 
 
Information:  The Auburn Police Department requests the City Council appointment of Cameron Mason as a 
Constable without firearm for the City of Auburn. 
 
City Budgetary Impacts:   N/A 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Motion to confirm Chief Moen’s appointment of Cameron Mason as a Constable 
without firearm for the Auburn Police Department. 
 
Previous Meetings and History:   None 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:      
 
Attachments: Order 
 
 



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 100-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby confirms Chief Jason Moen’s appointment of Cameron 

Mason as Constable, without firearm, for the Auburn Police Department.  

 

      
 

 

 

 

 

      



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023   Order: 101-08072023 
 
Author:  Rita Beaudry, Grant Manager 
 

Subject:  Maine Municipal Association – Executive Committee 
 
Information:  Any elected or appointed municipal official holding office in any Maine Municipal Association 
(MMA) member community is eligible to serve on the Executive Committee.   
 
MMA Nomination Process:  Each year, member municipalities have an opportunity to vote in the election of 
the proposed MMA Vice President and municipal officials to serve on the MMA Executive Committee.  A five-
member Nominating Committee was appointed in March to review nominations submitted by municipal 
officials and conduct interviews with those municipal officials qualifying for and interested in serving as the 
MMA Vice President and on the MMA Executive Committee.  The MMA Nominating Committee completed its 
task in May and put forth the 2024 Proposed Slate of Nominees to member municipalities.  
 
The official MMA ballot is being presented for City Council vote. The deadline to cast a ballot for MMA’s Annual 
Election for Vice President and Executive Committee Members is Friday, August 18, 2023. The ballot must be 
signed by a majority of the municipal officers, or a municipal official designated by a majority of the municipal 
officers. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: City Council vote for MMA Vice President and Executive Committee Members. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: August 2, 2021, July 18, 2022 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:    
 

Attachments:  

• Official Ballot - MMA Executive Committee – to be signed by each or a majority of City Council 
members. 

 

 













 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 101-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby casts the voting ballot for the 2024 Maine Municipal 

Association’s Vice President and Executive Committee Members as nominated by the MMA 

Nominating Committee as follows: 

 

Vice President, 1-year term: 

Melissa Doane, Bradley Town Manager 

Executive Committee Members, 3-year terms: 

Shiloh LaFreniere, Jay Town Manager 

Nathaniel Rudy, Gray Town Manager 

Dina Walker, Weld Selectperson 

 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: August 7, 2023   Order: 102-08072023 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

Subject:  Confirming Mayor Levesque’s appointment of a full member of the Ethics Panel  
 
Information:  Auburn’s Ordinance states that two regular voting members and one alternate member are 

appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council and one regular voting member and one alternate is 

appointed by the School Committee Chair and confirmed by the School Committee. 

The Mayor appointed full member seat is vacant. Mayor Levesque would like to appoint Andy Titus to fill this 

seat, which requires confirmation by a vote of the City Council. This is to fill the remainder of a three year term, 

term expiration date 11/1/2025. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  N/A  
 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Consider passage.  
 
 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A  
 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 
Attachments: Order  



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 102-0872023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby confirms the Mayor’s appointment of Andy Titus as a 
full member of the Ethics Panel with a term expiration of November 1, 2025. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

                                                                                                                                                                           
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date: August 7, 2023   Order: 103-08072023 
 
Author:  Rita Beaudry, Grant Manager 
 

Subject:  2023 Byrne Jag Grant – Auburn Police Department 
 
Information:   
The Auburn Police Department has been awarded a 2023 Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant in the amount 
of $19,142.  The formula grant application will provide for the purchase of two portable “Tactiscan” narcotic 
sensors that will replace the narcotic presumptive test kits currently in use. Remaining funds will be used for 
the purchase of new officer badges.  
 
The grant requires Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government.  

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action:  Execute an order that provides for Mayor Jason J. Levesque to sign and submit 
the Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government for this grant solicitation. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: None 
 

 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:    
 

Attachments:  
 
 

 



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS 

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program FY 2023 Local Solicitation 
Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government 

On behalf of the applicant unit of local government named below, in support of that locality’s application for an 
award under the FY 2023 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (“JAG”) Program, and further to 
34 U.S.C. § 10153(a), I certify to the Office of Justice Programs (“OJP”), U.S. Department of Justice (“USDOJ”), that 
all of the following are true and correct: 

1. I am the chief executive of the applicant unit of local government named below, and I have the authority to make 
the following representations on my own behalf as chief executive and on behalf of the applicant unit of local 
government. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any OJP decision to make   
an award, under the application described above, to the applicant unit of local government. 

2. I certify that no federal funds made available by the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application 
described above will be used to supplant local funds, but will be used to increase the amounts of such funds 
that would, in the absence of federal funds, be made available for law enforcement activities. 

3. I assure that the application described above (and any amendment to that application) was submitted for review 
to the governing body of the unit of local government (e.g., city council or county commission), or to an 
organization designated by that governing body, not less than 30 days before the date of this certification. 

4. I assure that, before the date of this certification— (a) the application described above (and any amendment to 
that application) was made public; and (b) an opportunity to comment on that application (or amendment) was 
provided to citizens and to neighborhood or community-based organizations, to the extent applicable law or 
established procedure made such an opportunity available. 

5. I assure that, for each fiscal year of the award (if any) that OJP makes based on the application described 
above, the applicant unit of local government will maintain and report such data, records, and information 
(programmatic and financial), as OJP may reasonably require. 

6. I have carefully reviewed 34 U.S.C. § 10153(a)(5), and, with respect to the programs to be funded by the 
award (if any), I hereby make the certification required by section 10153(a)(5), as to each of the items specified 
therein. 

 
 
 
 
 

  _ _ 
Signature of Chief Executive of the Applicant Unit of 
Local Government 

 August 7, 2023 _   
Date of Certification 

 Jason J. Levesque _ _ 
Printed Name of Chief Executive 

 Mayor _   
Title of Chief Executive 

 

 City of Auburn  _ _ _ _   
Name of Applicant Unit of Local Government 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rev. April 21, 2023 



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 103-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes Mayor Jason J. Levesque., on behalf of the 

City of Auburn, to execute the Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant Program FY 2023 Local 

Solicitation – Certifications and Assurances by the Chief Executive of the Applicant Government 

document to be submitted with the grant application.   

 

























 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  08/07/2023    
 
Author:  Jennifer Edwards, Public Health Manager, Department of Business & Community Development 
 

Subject:  Project Support You - Auburn 
 
Information:  City of Auburn staff and Tri County Mental Health Services staff will provide an update on 
Auburn’s Project Support You program.   
 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None 
 
Staff Recommended Action: N/A 
 
Previous Meetings and History: Originally presented at a City Council workshop on 3/21/2022. Order 83-
06062022 was passed at the August 1, 2022 council meeting, approving the use of $300,000 of ARPA Funding 
to create the Project Support You – Auburn two-year pilot program. The program was launched mid February 
2023. 
 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 
Attachments: See attached information.  

 



Project Support You
A life-saving project, staffed by Auburn PD, Auburn Fire 

& EMS and Tri-County Mental Health Services



Program Description
PSY is a “boots on the ground” service that employs a TCMHS employee to be 
shared between AFD and APD to respond with our first responder teams in 
real time in the community. 

The PSY worker additionally follows up on needs identified by AFD and APD 
to connect individuals utilizing emergency services to needed community 
support providers.

Auburn’s PSY program began in February 2023, utilizing ARPA funding 
generously approved by the Auburn City Council to benefit individuals in 
need in our community.



Treatment works, but it takes resources.
“It is vital to remember, always, that treatment works and recovery is possible. Just as 

we would not give up hope or fail to help someone with diabetes, cancer or heart 

disease, the same is true for those who live with mental illness or a substance use 

disorder. We can and must bring all resources available to bear, and create them 

when they are not, to help those in need. Every life is worth saving.”

Catherine R. Ryder, LCPC, ACS
Chief Executive Officer, Tri-County Mental Health Services

Quote taken from Catherine Ryder’s support letter for PSY-Auburn.



Prior to Program Start: Impact on Calls For Service (CFS)

2022

782 Wellbeing Checks

2023 (March, April, May, June & July)

396 Wellbeing Checks  185 PCF Medical / Mental  26 Psychiatric Problem

Project Support You (PSY)
Auburn Police Department

 384 PCF* Medical / Mental   100  Psychiatric Problem

*PCF = Person Cared For



104 Co-Response with PD to wellbeing checks, 
PCF Medical / Mental & Psychiatric Problem
17% of total call types. (Mar – July 31 2023)

Outcomes:Program to Date:

Had at least one prior contact 
with PSY

274

New clients since program 
inception through July 31, 2023

290
Total contacts since program 
inception through July 31, 2023564

48.6%
 
 

Percentage of Prior 
Contacts 

Project Support You (PSY)
Auburn Police Department



Homelessness Crisis
• Auburn’s PSY worker has made 246 contacts with unhoused or 

unstably housed individuals since the program began. About 
30% of that number are repeat contacts. 

• Auburn School Department’s McKinney–Vento Liaison reported 229 
students identified between July 1, 2022 and June 30, 2023. Of these 
229, 47 students (20.5%) were unaccompanied youth experiencing 
homelessness.



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

APD OPTIONS/PSY Overdose Report: 
2021 – End of June 2023

Total OD's Total Death's from ODs

Narcan Administrations Narcan Admin by Police

Total ODs - 2021-55; 2022-89, 2023-46
Total Deaths from OD: 2021-7; 2022-7; 2023-6
Total Narcan Administrations: 2021-28; 2022-47; 2023-26
Total Narcan Administered by police: 2021-28; 2022-25; 2023-22



Substance Use Disorder Prevalence in Androscoggin County

Age 
Group SUD SUD Per 1k

Illicit Drug Use 
Disorder

Illicit Drug Use Disorder  
Per 1k

Alcohol Use 
Disorder

Alcohol Use Disorder 
Per 1k

All 15,488 47.7 6,871 21.2 10,229 31.6
12 to 17 590 1.8 458 1.4 244 0.75
18 to 25 3,375 10.4 1,898 5.9 1,939 6

26+ 11,483 35.46 4,515 13.9 8,047 24.85

*Prevalence data from National Survey on Drug Use and Health. SAMHSA. Provided by Daniel Soucier Ph.D., Research Associate at 
the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center on 7/27/23. 
Note: Data is from 2019, as the 2022 data does not include substate regions for Maine yet.



Substance Exposed and Affected Infants in Androscoggin County

Number Percent
2012 97 7.39%
2013 121 9.73%
2014 104 8.37%
2015 128 10.11%
2016 134 10.76%
2017 118 9.53%
2018 144 11.66%
2019 128 11.03%
2020 167 14.38%
2021 169 15.10%
2022 154 13.10%

*Data from Kids Count: Annie E. Casey Foundation was provided by Daniel Soucier Ph.D., Research Associate at the Margaret Chase 
Smith Policy Center.  Note: Not all Maine hospitals diagnose SEI the same way. Some hospitals include marijuana exposure. Some people 
seek care in counties where they do not reside when pregnant and giving birth.



Fatal Overdoses in Androscoggin County
2009 17
2010 15
2011 12
2012 17
2013 14
2014 27
2015 27
2016 35
2017 24
2018 34
2019 33
2020 52
2021 71*
2022 71*

*2021 and 2022 
data is suspected 
and confirmed 
overdoses. 

This data will not be 
confirmed through 
toxicology  until all 
cases are closed 
and reports are 
released from the 
Maine Office of 
Attorney General

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Fatal Overdoses in Androscoggin County 2009 - 2022

Data from Maine Drug Data Hub: www.mainedrugdata.org was provided by Daniel 
Soucier Ph.D., Research Associate at the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center.

http://www.mainedrugdata.org/


Fatal Overdoses in Androscoggin County

2009 - 2022 by age group
0-20 3.56%
21-30 15.81%
31-40 27.84%
41-50 26.28%

51-60 20.27%
60+ 7.80%

2022
Percent of Statewide 
population 8.00%
% of total fatal overdoses 10.00%
Total incidents per 1,000 
people 6.6

2009 -  2022 by biological sex
Male 65.48%
Female 34.52%

Data from Maine Drug Data Hub: www.mainedrugdata.org was provided by Daniel Soucier Ph.D., 
Research Associate at the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center.

*2021 and 2022 
data is suspected 
and confirmed 
overdoses. 

This data will not be 
confirmed through 
toxicology  until all 
cases are closed 
and reports are 
released from the 
Maine Office of 
Attorney General

http://www.mainedrugdata.org/


Lewiston & Auburn Drug Data was provided by Daniel Soucier Ph.D., Research Associate at the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center.



Lewiston & Auburn Drug Data was provided by Daniel Soucier Ph.D., Research Associate at the Margaret Chase Smith Policy Center.



Androscoggin County OPTIONS Year 2 data roll up (October '21 - May - '22_

Response Calls Trainings
Coresponse 220 Trainings Conducted 27
Post-OD Followup 237 People Trained 135
Fatal Overdose 26
Nonfatal Overdose 193

Demographics Naloxone
Race Kits left behind 66
African American 54 Doses left behind (2 per kit) 132
American Indian 2
Asian 0 Referrals to Services
White 163 MaineMOM 0

Syringe Service 15
Gender Infectious Disease Testing 5
Male 133 Recovery Supports 42
Female 77
Transgender 2 Nature of Contact

Self Referrals 0
Sexuality Referrals from public safety, affected other, or other proactive source 166
Lesbian 10 Follow Up after initial interaction 137
Gay 15 Unable to make follow up contact 107
Bisexual 3

Treatment Referrals
Housing Number of Treatment Referrals 52
Stably Housed 100 Number that engaged with provider 39
Unstably Housed 45 Percent that went to treatment 75%
Homeless 70

*2021 and 2022 
data is suspected 
and confirmed 
overdoses. 

This data will not be 
confirmed through 
toxicology  until all 
cases are closed 
and reports are 
released from the 
Maine Office of 
Attorney General

Data provided by 
Daniel Soucier 
Ph.D., Research 
Associate at the 
Margaret Chase 
Smith Policy Center.



Auburn PSY Calls March April May June July Total
WellBeing 22 13 13 12 8 68
PCF (Person Cared For Medical/Mental) 3 10 3 9 6 31
Psychiatric Problems 0 0 3 2 0 5
Medical Call 7 10 9 4 8 38
Police Follow Up 3 13 18 19 14 67
PSY Follow Up 14 6 5 18 16 59
DV Follow Up 0 0 0 3 2 5
Death Notifcation 0 1 1 2 1 5
Neighbor Trouble 0 1 0 1 3 5
Children Troubles 3 8 8 1 3 23
Community Contact 0 2 1 0 0 3
Ingestion 3 2 1 0 3 9
Call Types other than listed above: 89 72 82 72 68 383

Total Calls: 144 138 144 143 132 701

Fire Department Calls 4 16 12 9 14 55
Police Department Calls 140 122 132 134 118 646

Auburn PSY CFS March – July 2023 by call type



0

100

200

300

400

500

600

PSY Responses Referrals Generated
(w/consent)

Individuals Unhoused Referrals for
Shelter/Housing

(w/consent)

Auburn Project Support You 
April - July 2023



0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Services Declined No Contact on Arrival Other Referrals

Auburn Project Support You
April-July 2023



2020 Operational Impacts:  Auburn Fire Department High System Users

Operational Impacts of Auburn Fire Department High System Users 

Address Total Responses Transports
Time in Hours 

Dedicated to Specific 
Patient*

Ambulance 
Mileage Incurred* Notes

CASE 1 34 30 19.6 128 Repeat indication of ETOH use

CASE 2 29 28 14.2 103 Repeat Non-Emergent 
Complaints

CASE 3 29 27 17.5 95 Repeat Requests for Detox via 
EMS

CASE 4 20 20 12.3 76 Repeat Behavioral Health 
Requests

CASE 5 16 0 5.1 X Repeat Requests for Lift Assists

CASE 6 16 10 5.3 41 Repeat Tox/Behavioral Health

Total Impact 144 115 74 443

*Approximate Values

2020 data provided by Chief Chase on 11/3/2021 and provided to Council previously



Prior to Program Start: Impact on Calls For Service (CFS)

2022

4723 EMS calls for service with patient contact made up of 3152 Individual people

77% Of contacts calls for service equaled 1
Top 50 individuals with highest CFS equaled 10% of total

6 Program referrals were identified as being in top 50 with an average of 10 CFS in 2022

Project Support You (PSY)
Auburn Fire Department

Average CFS for referred persons from 2022 - POC6



30 FD initiated program referrals

Mental 
Health

Homelessness SUD Other

Outcomes:Program to Date:

Average CFS from after referral1
Referrals had no return CFS60%

<30 Days

25%

30 - 59 60-90 >90

17% 25% 33%

Return CFS after referral

Project Support You (PSY)
Auburn Fire Department



Project Support You Success Snapshots

• Auburn Fire Department – Stephen Almquist

• Tri-County Mental Health Services – Catherine Ryder



Q&A 







 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date: August 7, 2023    Order: 104-08072023 
 
Author:  Jennifer Boenig, Downtown Coordinator 
 

Subject: Approving the Mass Gathering for Auburn Blues & Brews event    
 
Information: The Auburn Blues & Brews event is scheduled for Saturday, September 9, 2023 from 12:30-7:30 
PM. The event will be held in Festival Plaza and on Main Street which will be closed with public works trucks 
and barricades. This free community event will feature live music, craft brews, food trucks and more.  
 
A mass gathering is defined as any gathering held outdoors with the intent to attract the continued attendance 
of 1,000 or more persons for two or more hours.    
 
 
City Budgetary Impacts: This event is budgeted through the Communications Department.     
 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Hold the public hearing and motion to approve the mass gathering.    
 
 
Previous Meetings and History: NA   
 
 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 
Attachments:  

• Application for Blues & Brews event mass gathering  

• Application for a License for an Incorporated Civic Organization  

• Public Notice  

• Order  

 



1 

CITY OF AUBURN 
SPECIAL EVENT/MASS GATHERING APPLICATION 

Required for any special event on city property that will attract up to 1,000 people, or any 
outdoor event with continued attendance of 1,000 or more persons for 2 or more hours. 

******************************************** 

Applications must be submitted to the Clerk at least 45 days prior to the event if the gathering is 
expected to attract up to 5,000 people. 

Application must be submitted at least 90 days prior to the event if the gathering is expected to attract 
more than 5,000 people. 

Date of Application: _ 

SPONSOR INFORMATION 

Name of Sponsoring Organization:   

Name of Contact Person for Event:   

Title of Contact Person:   

Mailing Address:   

Daytime Telephone: Cell Phone:   

Email Address:   

Contact Name and Cell Phone Number DURING the Event:   

Is your organization incorporated as a non-profit organization? Yes No 

Non-Profit Number:   

EVENT INFORMATION 

Name of Event:   

Type of Event (walk, festival, concert, etc.):   

Date of Event: Rain Date: 

Times of Event: Start Time including set-up: Ending time including clean up: 

Date received:   

Date approved: 



2 

Actual Event Start Time:  Actual Event End Time: 

Estimated Attendance: _  

Location of Event:   

Have you held an event at this location within the last 12 months? Yes No 

If the location is a city park, have you applied for use of the property with the Recreation Department 
and has your request been approved? 

Yes      No      Pending       Date submitted to the Recreation Department: 

TYPES OF PERMITS/PERMISSIONS NEEDED – PROVIDE AN ANSWER FOR EACH LINE: 

Permit Fee Permission/Permit Type YES NO NOT 
SURE 

Not permitted CROSS-STREET BANNERS
Please note that the city no longer allows cross-street banners.

Separate fee and 
permit possible 

FOOD – Will food or beverages be sold? If yes, list what types of food or beverages: 

Note - A food service license may be required and must be submitted 14 days prior to the 
event. Other requirements and/or restrictions may apply. 

Separate fee and 
permit possible 

NON-FOOD ITEMS – Will products be sold or given away (such as t-shirts, crafts, 
souvenirs, etc.)? If yes, list what items: 

Note - A peddler permit may be required and must be submitted 14 days prior to the event. 
N/A LIVE MUSIC – Will there be any outdoor musical performances? If yes, please 

describe: 

N/A SOUND AMPLIFICATION – Will there be a microphone or speaker system to 
project sound? 

Separate fee and 
permit possible 

ALCOHOL – Will alcoholic beverages be sold? 
Note – Vendor must hold a valid State of Maine liquor license and submit an Off Premise 
Catering Event application 14 days prior to the event. 

Separate fee and 
Permit required 

CARNIVAL – Will carnival rides be offered? If yes, attach a copy of the state permit. 
A city permit is required as well. 

Separate fee and 
Permit required 

FIREWORKS – Will there be a fireworks display? If yes, a permit from the Fire 
Department is required. 

N/A PARADE – Will there be a parade? If yes, describe route: 

Note – A permit from the Police Department is required. 

N/A RUN/WALK/CYCLE – Will event involve participants doing a walk-a-thon, road 
race, etc.? If yes, describe route: 

Separate permit 
required 

BURN PERMIT – Will there be any open flame such as a bonfire? If yes, describe 
activity: 

Note - A permit from the Fire Department is required. 

Highlight

Highlight



3 

N/A TENT/CANOPY – Will you be setting up a tent or canopy? If yes, list number and 
sizes: 

Separate fee 
and permit required 

ELECTRICAL POWER/EQUIPMENT – Will electrically powered equipment be utilized, 
if so, provide a brief description of the equipment and the entity responsible for the 
installation of the electrical equipment? 

N/A ROAD/INTERSECTION CLOSURE – Will any roads need to be closed to 
accommodate your event? If yes, please list: 

N/A MAP/DIAGRAM – Is a map or diagram attached detailing this event and 
depicting the placement of such items as tables, tents, port-a-potties, stage, parking, 
food service areas, etc.? This is a mandatory requirement for this application and must 
be included. 

N/A PARKING ACCOMODATIONS – What will be the anticipated need for 
parking and what is your parking plan? 

N/A TOILETS – Please list amount at event and/or nearest location: 

N/A WASTE DISPOSAL – Please list process and location: 

N/A HAND WASHING FACILITIES – Please list amount at event and/or 
nearest location: 

N/A POTABLE WATER – Please list amount at event and location: 

N/A FIRST AID FACILITIES – Please list location at event: 

$ TOTAL FEE INCLUDED – Checks payable to “City of Auburn” 

EVENT LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR EVENT
For an event such as a walk-a-thon, race, festival, concert, etc., the city requires general liability insurance 
coverage. The City of Auburn is to be named as “additionally insured” for the event activities on that date. 
Once the event is approved, the Certificate of Insurance will need to be received at least 30 days before the 
event and before permits can be issued. Please have the City of Auburn listed on the Certificate of Insurance 
(minimum coverage $1,000,000 Bodily Injury or Death, per occurrence, and $300,000 Property Damage, per 
occurrence). It should contain a clause providing that the policy may not be cancelled by either party except 
upon not less than 30 days written notice to the city. Please have your insurance company fax a copy to: City 
Clerk 207-333-6623. 

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight

Highlight



4 

DESCRIPTION OF EVENT – Please describe what will occur during your event 

           Signature of Applicant:                               Printed Name:              Date Submitted: 

____________________________________          ____________________________________          __________________________ 

Please note that you will be contacted by City Staff if you require additional permitting. 

Please return this completed application with diagram and any applicable fee to: 

MAIL: City Clerk’s Office 
60 Court Street 
Auburn, ME 04210 

FAX: 207-333-6623
EMAIL: sdallaire@auburnmaine.gov
PHONE: 207-333-6600

****FOR STAFF USE**** 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 

DEPARTMENT APPROVE DENY DATE INITIALS
Sanitarian/Health Inspector 
Code Officer/Land Use & Zoning 
Fire Department
Police Department 
Public Works Department 
Recreation Department 

COMMENTS/CONDITIONS from any of the above departments: 

City Council Public Hearing date, if applicable: 

License Approved/Denied: Date applicant notified: 

The Auburn Blues & Brews event is a free community event featuring five blues bands, four 
food trucks, and several area breweries in the heart of downtown. Main Street is closed with 
public works trucks serving as hard barricades, creating a true block party atmosphere. Both 
APD and AFD will be on-site during the event.   



Hard Closure
Barricade

Fo
od

 t
ru

ck
s

Fo
od

 t
ru

ck
s

Stage
Entry

Entry

Beer Tent

Beer Tent

Audio
Board

Hard Closure

Hard
Closure

Hard
Closure

Hard
Closure

B
eer Tent

 

P
or

ta
b

le
 t

oi
le

ts







 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 104-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the Mass Gathering permit for the September 

9, 2023 Auburn Blues & Brews event sponsored by the City of Auburn.  



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 
 
 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023   Order: 106-08072023 
 
Author:  Glen E. Holmes, Director of Business & Community Development 
 
Subject:  Victory Garden 2024  

 
Information:    
The Victory Garden 2023 program provided vouchers to 166 residents to install small, home food production 
gardens. This program was initially funded at $25,000 and quickly allocated all funds. An additional 82 applicants 
were not approved due to a lack of program funds.  
 
The Business & Community Development Department seeks additional funds to continue the program in 2024. 
Program improvements will include an earlier application period, a priority application window for applicants not 
funded in 2023, and work with community groups to expand the list of participating retailers.  
 
City Budgetary Impacts:   
The Office of Business & Community Development is seeking an additional $50,000 in ARPA funds to administer this 
program. $48,000 will provide vouchers to approx. 350 residents. $2,000 will cover program administration costs.   
 
  
Staff Recommended Action:   
Approve the order as presented. 
 
Previous Meetings and History: 
3/20/2023 Mayor proposed action for staff to work from. 
4/18/2023 Council approved $25,000 of ARPA funds for the Victory Garden program. 
 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 
 

I concur with the recommendation. Signature:   
 
Attachments:  
The Victory Garden 2024 program guidelines 
Draft Victory Garden Application form  



City of Auburn, Maine 

Business & Community Development 
60 Court Street  |  Auburn, Maine 04210  
www.auburnmaine.gov  |   207.333.6601 

 

 Page 1 of 1    
  

Auburn Victory Garden Program  

2024  

Purpose  

The purpose of the Victory Garden program is to assist residents who wish to produce their own fresh, 
healthy food by reducing the start-up costs of backyard or container gardens. This initiative aligns with 
goals established within the city’s Comprehensive Plan which aims to “ensure that fresh, local food is 
equitably accessible to everyone regardless of income or geography” (Objective K.1.1) by “supporting 
practices that facilitate access to healthy food in residential settings” (Objective K.1.3). 

Funding  

The City of Auburn may provide funds to qualified residents. Maximum assistance is $150 per household. 
Funds will be provided as vouchers to participating farm & garden retailers and nurseries.   

Approved applicants will receive a voucher that can be used at participating retailers. Vouchers will be 
presented to the retailers during checkout and redeemed by the retailer. No change will be provided and 
unused funds will be returned to the program.  City Staff will work with the local food and agriculture 
focused community groups to solicit and expand participating retailers.  

Eligibility   

Existing Auburn residents are eligible for financial assistance. The funds can be used to purchase necessary 
equipment, supplies or seedlings to improve production of fresh and healthy food offerings. Evidence of 
residency in the form of a property tax bill or utility will that match the name on the application will be 
required. Approved vouchers will be mailed to the address on the application.  
 
Application  

New applications will be sent to unfunded applicants from 2023 on April 20, 2024. These previously 
unfunded applicants will have an early application window (March 1st- March 15th).  

The open application period will run from March 15th to April 15th, 2024. Only applications received by 
April 15th will be considered. Vouchers obtained through this process will be valid until August 30, 2024. 

Applicants who received funding in 2023 can re-apply but will be placed on a waitlist. If funds remain after 
processing all new applications, only then will repeat applicants be considered for funding. 

The following application will be used to collect all pertinent information and determine eligibility. 
Completed applications can be submitted to the Business & Community Development office at 
CDBG@AuburnMaine.gov 



 
Victory Garden Application 
Business & Community Development 

60 Court St Auburn, Maine 04210 
Phone (207)-333-6601 
www.AuburnMaine.Gov 
Growing Season 2024 

 

Applicant Information      

Applicant Name:  _____________________________________________        Number in Household:________________

Home Address:  _____________________________________________   Phone:_________________________

City:  _____________________ _____State: ___________Zip:______________ Email :________________________________ 

O Female  O Male Veteran Status Race/Ethnicity 
This garden’s primary focus is to provide: O Non-Veteran  O Black/African O Asian/Pacific 

O Availability of Fresh produce O Veteran  O Hispanic O Native/Eskimo 

O Financial stability    O White O Other 

Have you ever grown your own produce? ◯ No ◯ Yes 

Do you require assistance ◯ No ◯ Yes   (if yes, the city will provide contact information for garden mentor organizations). 

Do you agree to use these resources to provide food for your household? ◯ No ◯ Yes  Initial:___________ 
 

Please Describe how you will use these funds: _________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Amount Requested: $________________ 
Please include recent 1 utility or tax bill with your application to verify residency status. 

If approved, applicants will receive a voucher that can be used at one of the following retailers. Present the voucher 
during checkout to redeem. Please use the total approved amount in one transaction. No change will be provided 
and unused funds will be returned to the program.   

 List of Participating Vendors 

Authorization & Certification 
I hereby certify that all information contained in this document and any attachments is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge. I understand that this is a federally funded program, and I may have to provide further documentation, receipts 
and reports confirming these funds were used in accordance with federal guidelines. Failure to do so will constitute a default 
on a federal debt and may cause me to be debarred from future government assistance. 

 

The city does not warrant or guarantee in any manner that its assistance will result in a successful harvest. I/We specifically 
waive and release any claims now or in the future regarding the assistance provided by the city and / or its agents. 

 
Applicant Signature:  Date 

 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 
For Office Use Only:                          

 
         ◯ Approved        ◯Denied              Authorized Official: ___________________________Date: _____________  
               
                      Voucher #_______________                                                Amount approved: $_______________ 



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 106-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that that City Council hereby authorizes an additional $50,000 in ARPA funds for the 
continuation of the Victory Garden program into 2024, which will comply with established program 
guidelines and meet all ARPA rules, regulations and guidance.  

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date: August 7, 2023  Order: 106-08072023 
 
Author: Brian Wood, Assistant City Manager 
 

Subject:  Authorization for the City Manager to execute the Collective Bargaining Agreement 

between the City of Auburn and the District Lodge 4, Local Lodge S-89 
 covering 8/26/2023 – 6/30/2024 
 

Information:  The Collective Bargaining Agreement between the City of Auburn District Lodge 4, 

Local Lodge S-89 Allows current school employees serving the on maintenance division to become 

city employees as part of a comprehensive Agreement between the Auburn school and City of 

Auburn 
 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  N/A 
 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Staff recommends the City Council vote to approve. 
 

 

Previous Meetings and History: 
  
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 

Attachments:  Order 
 
 

 



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER 106-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute the Collective 

Bargaining Agreement with the District Lodge 4, Local S-89, effective August 26, 2023. 
 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023   Order: 107-08072023 
 
Author:  Jonathan P. LaBonte 
 

Subject: Authorization to Sell Surplus Personal Property – Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport 
 
Information:    
The Cities of Auburn and Lewiston, through their jointly established Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport, 
maintain control over the sale of surplus real estate and personal property valued in excess of $1,000.  As the 
airport proceeds with the sale of assets abandoned in Hangar #5, there is a potential for increased market 
interest for assets the airport owns and either cannot use, or is not going to use into the future. 
 
Rather than seek authorization from each City Council for each item, a blanket permission to sell items the 
Board designates is requested.  This will empower the board, through December 31, 2023, to review personal 
property and its current utilization and make a decision to sell. 
 
 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None, though there is a potential positive impact for airport finances through the sale 
of personal property. 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Passage of this Order 
 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 
Attachments:  



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Resolve 

ORDER 107-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER, authorizing the Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport Board of Directors to designate and 

sell surplus personal property, with a value in excess of $1,000, through December 31, 2023.  

WHEREAS, the Auburn-Lewiston Airport is a joint agency between the Cities of Auburn and 

Lewiston; and  

WHEREAS, the 1979 Interlocal Agreement, Article VIII, lays out the requirement that all surplus 

property with a value in excess of $1,000 may only be sold with the approval of the respective 

City Councils; and 

WHEREAS, the Airport Board of Directors will be reviewing surplus and unused property during 

its review of operations during the current fiscal year; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY of AUBURN,  

To authorize the Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport Board of Directors to designate and sell 

surplus personal property, with a value in excess of $1,000, through December 31, 2023. 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023   ORDER: 108-08072023 
 
Author:  Jonathan P. LaBonte 
 

Subject:  Hangar #5 Loan – Auburn Lewiston Municipal Airport 
 
Information:    
The Cities of Auburn and Lewiston, through their jointly established Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport, 
entered into a long-term lease with a developer for the construction of a 27,400 hangar for the Constellation 
project of Lufthansa Technic.  In August 2014, to provide financial relief to the airport and to achieve projected 
savings by owning a hangar versus leasing it through 2028, the cities provided a loan to the airport for its 
acquisition. 
 
With the 2018 departure of Lufthansa Technic, the airport again faced financial challenges and a request was 
made to the cities to restructure the debt, extending the loan period from maturity in FY2027 to FY2034. 
 
In March of 2023, during the airport’s FY2023, Elite Airways was evicted for non-payment of February and 
March lease payments per a stipulation to judgment executed that month.  The lease payments by Elite for July 
2022 through January 2023, which had been budgeted for the annual loan payments to both cities, was not set 
aside and was spent on airport operations. 
 
Without a tenant for Hangar #5, the on-going challenge of addressing abandoned aviation and non-aviation 
property, and the shift in FY24 of all utilities to the airport until a tenant is found, deferring the FY23 and FY24 
loan payments was a necessary step to balance the airport budget in the near term. 
 
City Budgetary Impacts:  FY2023 and FY2024 loan payments to the General Fund, totaling $115,000, would not 
be made in lieu of extending the maturity date from FY2034 to FY2036. 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Passage of this Resolve 
 
Previous Meetings and History:   
August 18, 2014 – City Council authorizes 13-year loan from its General Fund to finance purchase of Hangar #5 
October 15, 2018 – City Council authorizes an amendment to the loan to extend payback period from FY27 to 
FY34 
 
City Manager Comments:  

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 
Attachments:  



 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Resolve 

ORDER 108-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER, authorizing an amendment to the hanger loan between the City’s General Fund and 

the Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport to extend its maturity to from FY2034 to FY2036.  

WHEREAS, the Auburn-Lewiston Airport is a joint agency between the Cities of Auburn and 

Lewiston; and  

WHEREAS, in 2014, the Airport purchased Hangar #5 from a developer through a $2.2 million 

loan provided by the Cities of Auburn and Lewiston; and 

WHEREAS, in 2018, due to the lease cancellation by Lufthansa, the Airport requested an 

amendment to loan to move the maturity date from FY2027 to FY2034; and 

WHEREAS, the subsequent tenant in Hangar #5, Elite Airways, was evicted in March 2023 due 

to non-payment; and  

WHEREAS, the Airport Board needs the financial flexibility for FY2023 and FY2024 to resolve 

challenges with the abandoned property at the hangar, the shift of financial liability for utilities, 

and to identify a viable tenant; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY of AUBURN,  

That the loan between the City’s General Fund and the Auburn-Lewiston Municipal Airport be 

amended to extend the maturity from FY2034 to FY2036. 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 07, 2023    Order: 109-08072023 
 
Author:  Alison F. Pepin, Deputy City Clerk 
 

Subject:  Gipper’s Sports Grill, LLC., 120 Center Street  
 
Information:   
Gipper’s Sports Grill, LLC., 120 Center Street an existing business under new ownership applied for a Liquor 
License. Police, Fire,  and Code have completed the necessary inspections and have granted approval. There are 
no outstanding taxes owed.   
 
 
City Budgetary Impacts:  None 
 
 
Staff Recommended Action: Public Hearing and recommend passage 
 
 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 
 
City Manager Comments:  
 

I concur with the recommendation.  Signature:   
 
Attachments:  

• Applications 

• Public Notice 

• Order 

























































 

 

Richard Whiting, Ward One 

Joseph Morin, Ward Four 

Belinda A. Gerry, At Large 

Stephen G. Milks, Ward Three 

Dana Staples, At Large 

Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., City Manager 

Ryan Hawes, Ward Two 

Leroy G. Walker, Ward Five 

Jason J. Levesque, Mayor 

City Council Order 

ORDER: 109-08072023 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the Liquor License for Gipper’s Sports Grill, 

LLC., located at 120 Center Street, Auburn, ME.  



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
City of Auburn 

City Council Information Sheet 
 

 

 

 
 
Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  August 7, 2023 
 
Subject:  Executive Session 
 
Information: Economic development, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (C) which premature disclosure 
would prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the city. 
 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 
session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 
until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 
must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 
scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 
only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  
Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 
A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 
disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation 
or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  
(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 
(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be 
conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of 
whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive 
session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or 
interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 
prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  
 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the 
body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open 
to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  
 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated 
litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of 
professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, 
municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  
 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those 
records is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; 
consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an 
examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, 
subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending 
enforcement matter.  


	0  Agenda 08-07-2023
	1  Info sheet Chestnut Street_PAL_LWCF
	1a  Supporting Docs PAL
	2  Info Sheet New Housing T-4.2B
	3   Info sheet PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
	3a  Public Safety Bldg Docs
	Slide 1: AUBURN PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: “TEMPORARY SOLUTION” CHALLENGES | POLICE DEPARTMENT
	Slide 5: “TEMPORARY SOLUTION” CHALLENGES | POLICE DEPARTMENT
	Slide 6
	Slide 7: CENTRAL STATION CHALLENGES | FIRE DEPARTMENT
	Slide 8: CENTRAL STATION CHALLENGES | FIRE DEPARTMENT
	Slide 9: CENTRAL STATION CHALLENGES | FIRE DEPARTMENT
	Slide 10
	Slide 11: AD-HOC PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING COMMITTEE
	Slide 12
	Slide 13: Auburn Public Safety Building Concept  From 2022 Building Committee
	Slide 14: Auburn Public Safety Building Concept  From 2022 Building Committee
	Slide 15: Auburn Public Safety Building Concept  From 2022 Building Committee
	Slide 16: Auburn Public Safety Building Concept  Ramifications of a “DO NOTHING” approach
	Slide 17
	Slide 18: PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY | Scarborough, Maine
	Slide 19: PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY | Dedham, Massachusetts 
	Slide 20: PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY | Hingham, Massachusetts 
	Slide 21

	4  ExSession Info Sheet EcDev
	5  ExSession Info Sheet Labor Contract
	6  Info sheet Constable w-firearm
	6  Order 99-08072023 constable with firearm
	7  Constable without firearms 8.7.2023
	7  Info sheet Constable without firearms
	7  Order 100-08072023 Constable w-o firearm
	8  Info sheet MMA EXECUTIVE. COMMITTEE BALLOT
	8a  MMA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE BALLOT DOCS
	8b  Order 101-08072023 MMA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE BALLOT
	9  Info sheet Appointment of Andy Titus Ethics
	9  Order 102-08072023 ATitus Ethics
	10  Info sheet BYRNE JAG GRANT EXECUTION
	10a  Byrn JAG CERTIFICATIONS ASSURANCES
	10b  Order 103-08072023 BYRNE JAG GRANT
	11  Minutes 6-20-2023
	11a  Minutes 7-10-2023
	12  Info Sheet_PSY Update_08.07.2023
	12a  ARPA_PSY-Co-responder_2023.08.07_Council Packet_Final
	Project Support You
	Program Description
	Treatment works, but it takes resources.
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Homelessness Crisis
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Fatal Overdoses in Androscoggin County
	Fatal Overdoses in Androscoggin County
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	2020 Operational Impacts:  Auburn Fire Department High System Users
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Project Support You Success Snapshots
	Slide Number 22

	12b  Marc Fishman MMCF denial letter
	13  Info sheet Blues Event
	13a  Blues mass gathering application (1) (1)
	Date of Application: _
	SPONSOR INFORMATION
	EVENT INFORMATION

	****FOR STAFF USE****
	DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:


	13b  Auburn Blues 2023 layout (2)
	13c  Blues Event Public Notice
	13d  Order xxx-08072023 Blues Event
	14  Info sheet Victory Garden Program
	14a  Victory Garden Program 2024
	14b  Order 106-08072023 Victory Garden Program
	15  Information Sheet for Labor Contract
	15a  ORDER 106-08072023 Labor Contract
	16  Info sheet Airport Personal Property Sale
	16  Order 107-08072023 Airport Personal Property Sale Authorization
	17  Info sheet Airport Hangar Finance
	17  Order 108-08072023 Aiport Finance
	18  Info Sheet Gippers
	18a  Gippers Applications
	18b  Gippers Public Hearing Notice
	18c  Order 109-08072023 Gippers Liquor License
	19  ExSession Info Sheet EcDev

	Date received: 
	Date approved: 
	Date of Application: 7.27.23
	Name of Sponsoring Organization: City of Auburn
	Name of Contact Person for Event: Jennifer Boenig
	Title of Contact Person: Downtown Coordinator
	Mailing Address: 60 Court Street, Auburn, ME 04210
	Daytime Telephone: 207.333.6601 ext.1132
	Cell Phone: 207.576.5348
	Email Address: jboenig@auburnmaine.gov
	Contact Name and Cell Phone Number DURING the Event: Jennifer Boenig, 207.576.5348
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Yes
	NonProfit Number: 
	Name of Event: Auburn Blues & Brews 
	Type of Event walk festival concert etc: Festival/concert 
	Date of Event: Saturday, September 9, 2023
	Rain Date: 
	Times of Event Start Time including setup: 7 AM 
	Ending time including clean up: 10 PM
	Actual Event Start Time: 12:30 PM 
	Actual Event End Time: 7:30 PM
	Estimated Attendance: 2,500-3,000
	Location of Event: Festival Plaza/Main Street
	Check Box3: Yes
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Date submitted to the Recreation Department: 
	Check Box11: Yes
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Yes
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	LIVE MUSIC  Will there be any outdoor musical performances If yes please describe: five blues bands performing 
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Yes
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Yes
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Yes
	Check Box31: Off
	PARADE  Will there be a parade If yes describe route Note  A permit from the Police Department is required: 
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Yes
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Yes
	Check Box37: Off
	RUNWALKCYCLE  Will event involve participants doing a walkathon road race etc If yes describe route: 
	Text71: 
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Yes
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Yes
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box43: Off
	TENTCANOPY  Will you be setting up a tent or canopy If yes list number and sizes: 3 tents for breweries and pop-ups at entry points 
	Check Box44: Yes
	Check Box45: Off
	Check Box46: Off
	Text72: Stage/sound equipment
	Check Box47: Yes
	Check Box48: Off
	Check Box49: Off
	ROADINTERSECTION CLOSURE  Will any roads need to be closed to accommodate your event If yes please list: hard closures of Main Street, see map
	Check Box50: Yes
	Check Box51: Off
	Check Box52: Off
	PARKING ACCOMODATIONS  What will be the anticipated need for parking and what is your parking plan: parking garage and surface lot
	Check Box53: Yes
	Check Box54: Off
	Check Box55: Off
	TOILETS  Please list amount at event andor nearest location: 11 portable toilets in event space
	Check Box56: Yes
	Check Box57: Off
	Check Box58: Off
	WASTE DISPOSAL  Please list process and location: trash cans throughout space, espcially near toilets and food trucks
	Check Box59: Yes
	Check Box60: Off
	Check Box61: Off
	Check Box62: Yes
	Check Box63: Off
	Check Box64: Off
	HAND WASHING FACILITIES  Please list amount at event andor nearest location: portable toilets
	POTABLE WATER  Please list amount at event and location: bottled water in pump house
	Check Box65: Yes
	Check Box66: Off
	Check Box67: Off
	FIRST AID FACILITIES  Please list location at event: ambulance on-site at Main/Court streets
	Check Box68: Yes
	Check Box69: Off
	Check Box70: Off
	Text73: 
	Printed Name: Jennifer Boenig
	Date Submitted: 7.27.23


